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SAFE IN THE EVERLASTING ARMS 

DEUTERONOMY 33:26-27 
 

MAIN THOUGHT & OUTLINE 
  
Our King Jesus is the God who forever comes to our aid and 
holds us up in His arms of refuge. 
 

I. Our King Jesus Comes to Our Aid (v.26) 
II. Our King Jesus Hold Us Up in His Arms (v.27) 

 
 

QUESTIONS FOR REFLECTION & DISCUSSION 
 

1. How does this Word speak into your life experience from 
just this past week? What courage does it give you? 
 

2. We focused on verses 26 & 27. Take up verses 28 & 29 and 
consider how they stir further comfort and praise. 

 
3. What related passages of Scripture come to mind that 

speak of God’s mighty but tender care?  
 

4. Covenant children – are you comforted that your God is 
always willing to hold you up in His strong and tender 
arms? Why? 

 
 

FURTHER READING: Ex 8:10; Deut 4:35; Ps. 121:1-2, 68:33-35, 
90:1-2; Deut 5:15; Jer 32:17; Ps. 37:17; Isa 40:10-11; Rev 15:3-4 


